
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: 8BC-TAD0811- Expired

Matthew Hamp <M.Hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca> Wed, Jan 21, 2015 at 2:36 PM
To: Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Cc: Erik Allain <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Robert Savard <Robert.Savard@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, 
"phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca" <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Thanks Andrew, 

We'll have a look through this and get back to you as soon as possible.

Regards,

Matthew Hamp
Director of Engineering
Engineering Department

City of Iqaluit
Box 460, Iqaluit, NU
X0A 0H0

Work:    (867)979-6363 ext.226
Email: m.hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca

From: Andrew Keim [Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 4:21 PM
To: Matthew Hamp
Cc: Erik Allain; Robert Savard; phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca
Subject: 8BC-TAD0811- Expired

Matthew Hamp, Director of Engineering
City of Iqaluit
Box 460
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H
E-mail: m.hamp@city.iqaluit.nu.ca

Mathew, 

The Field Operations Unit of Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada is 
currently engaged in conducting our annual Risk Prioritization Exercise in preparation 
for the 2015 field season. 
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It has come to our attention that the above noted Water license for work conducted by 
the City during construction of the Trail deposit road has expired. Our review of the file 
is unable to produce either an application for renewal or an application for cancellation 
of the expired License.

In addition to the enclosed assessment form to be completed and returned to our offices 
by March 31st 2015, I have included a copy of your Water License.  I appreciate your 
cooperation as we move ahead with this file. 

I am specifically interested in what work was conducted during the term of the License 
as there appear to be none of the required Annual Reports on file for the life of your 
project.  

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact myself or the 
Manager of Licensing at the Nunavut Water Board,  Phyllis Beaulieu  Manager of Licensing   
Nunavut Water Board.   Licensing@NWB-OEN.CA

Thank you in advance for your continued cooperation, 

Andrew Keim
Water Resources Officer 
Field Operations Unit 
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada 
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445
B.B (867) 222- 6488
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